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April 21, 2021

Wellons Construction

510 North Powell Avenue
Dunn, North Carolina 28334
ATTN: Bobby Wellons

RE: Structural

Subject: Shelter; 6445 Highway 217
Linden, North Carolina 28356

To Whom It May Concern:

Enoch Engineers performed a structural evaluation of the shelter structure at the subject
noted above on April 12th, 2021. This letter is to address and certify the drawings/plans
summited to Enoch Engineers P.A. for a farm use structure. The shelter structure in
reference has been determined structurally stable to be used for farm storage and NOT for
human habitation. The above level storage can contain a limit of 20 pounds per square foot
of storage load.

If we may be of further assistance, please feel free to call.

Respectfully,

Joe E Godwin Sr., P.E.
Enoch Engineers, P.A. JEG Sr. / BLH



